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February 17, 1966 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Cll Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Florance Wo. Mi-
Unit H 
Section 31, T-30-N, R-8-W 
San Juan County 
New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We hereby submit application to co-mingle condensate from the Dakota 
and Mesaverde Formation into common storage i n accordance v i t h Rules 303 
and 309B, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

The Dakota zone produces 0 barrels of condensate per MMCF and the 
Mesaverde zone produces 5 barrels of condensate per MMCF. We propose 
to allocate production, i f any, back to each zone according to semiannual 
GOR tests to be reported on Form C-116. Ownership i s common between zones. 

Attached i s a sketch outlining the hook-up of production equipment. 

Yours very truly , 

TENNECO OIL COMPANY 

Robert E. Siverson 
District Production Superintendent 

JEM:hes 
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TENNECO OIL COMPANY • P. 0. BOX 1714 • 835 SECOND AVENUE • DURANGO, COLORADO 81302 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We hereby submit application to co-mingle condensate from the Dakota 
and Mesaverde Formation into common storage in accordance 'with Rules 303 
and 309B, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

The Dakota zone produces 0 barrels of condensate per MMCF and the 
Mesaverde zone produces Ik barrels of condensate per MMCF. We propose 
to allocate production, i f any, back to each zone according to semiannual 
GOR tests to be reported on Form C-116. Ownership is common between zones. 

Attached is a sketch outlining the hook-up of production equipment. 

February IT, 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Florance No. 2 
Unit A, Section 20, 
T-30-N, R-9-W 
San Juan County 
New Mexico 

Yours very truly, 

TENNECO OIL COMPANY 

Robert E. Siverson 
District Production Superintendent 

JEM:hes 

Attachment 
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TENNECO OIL COMPANY • P. 0. BOX 1714 • 835 SECOND AVENUE • DURANGO, COLORADO 81302 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We hereby submit application to co-mingle condensate from the Dakota 
and Mesaverde Formation into common storage in accordance vith Rules 303 
and 309B, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

The Dakota zone produces 0 barrels of condensate per MMCF and the 
Mesaverde zone produces 2 barrels of condensate per MMCF. We propose 
to allocate production, if any, back to each zone according to semiannual 
GOR tests to be reported on Form C-116. Ownership is common between zones. 

Attached is a sketch outlining the hook-up of production equipment. 

February IT, 1966 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875OI 

Re: Moore No. 1, Unit N 
Section 8, T-30-N, R-8-W 
San Juan County 
New Mexico 

Yours very truly, 

TENNECO OIL COMPANY 

Robert E. Siverson 
District Production Superintendent 

JEM: he s 

Attachment 
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